TO: School District MIS/IT/IS Managers
FROM: Bill Piotrowski, on behalf of the FAMIS Steering Committee

RE: Statewide Survey on Finance & HR Systems in Use — very short... 5 items

The purposes of this survey are:

a. To update the listing of who is using which systems for Finance, HR, Payroll... this list will then
be posted on the FAMIS web site for reference by all school district CIOs/CTOs; and

b. To see if there are other districts in the process of searching, selecting, or recently having finalized
an RFP to schedule a one-day conference to share information relating to search or deployment
efforts across districts.

Please RESPOND via a reply to this e-mail (also attached below as a Word document).

2006 ERP Survey of Florida School Districts

1)  What system (list software name and version) are you now using for:

a. Finance:

b. Human Resources:

c. Payroll:

d. Purchasing:

e. Warehouse/Asset Management:

Comments:

2)  How many years have you been operating with this system(s)?

3)  Who could we contact for more information about your system(s) — name,
e-mail & phone #?

4)  If you are not too far into the process and are considering or evaluating a new ERP system,
would you be interested in participating with other school districts with a contracted facilitator
to identify and evaluate ERP options?

Yes ~ No___ Maybe

Note: Working together on this requires that you have a current set of descriptive specifications
relating to product functions and features that are important to you. One of the first major
considerations (other than funding range) is whether the participating districts have common
enough interests to justify a joint project.

5)  Would you be interested in a hosted ERP solution that would potentially reduce
TCO across several districts?

Yes  No_ Comments:

Thank you. You will receive an email alerting you to the posting of these results on the FAMIS
website.






